

Tudor BarbosProfessional Singer & Actor Voice Type: Bari -Tenor

07407304364

★ spotlight.com/2850-8948-6736

London, UK

SUMMARY

Talented and charismatic vocalist with extended career over the last 10+ years in many genres of music and diverse languages. Extensive experience in live performances such as theatre, concert hall, outdoor events, singing contests, children entertainment and studio recording, as a leading soloist or choir member. Successful collaboration with many conductors, directors, producers, and fellow cast members, being part of a many various projects, events and concerts.

Area of Expertise

Male Vocalist - Leading Singer, Choir, Musical Theatre, Pop, Jazz, Opera, Latino, Classical Cross-over, International Hits. Actor - Movies, Theatre, Presenteer, Public Speaking.

EXPERIENCE

Volunteer 11/2023 - Present

The Broadway Theatre, Barking, UK 7

Welcoming guests, verifying the tickets, showing their seats, cleaning and living the hall room in order.

Volunteer 10/2023 - Present

My Romania Community, London, UK 7

Offering free live performance services.

Leading Singer 01/2019 - Present

Opera Group Project 7

- Envolved in many different projects, events and concerts, singing genres of music like: Classical, Pop, Jazz, Traditional Romanian Music and Musical theatre or Broadway songs:
- Alice in Wonderland musical (Role of Cat), Abba Symphony Concert, Frank Sinatra, Latino and Broadway songs, acting in monologues and poetry, etc.

Freelance Vocalist & Actor 06/2013 - Present

Several Companies, Institutions and Collaborations 7

- Collaborated with esteemed institutions of art and culture in Romania, performing in renowned ensembles, orchestras, and musicians like: "Cununa Transilvana" orchestra, "Dor Romanesc Orchestra" orchestra, Popular Music Orchestra "Folklor" Petre Neamtu, Transilvania National Folk Ensemble, "Transilvania", State Philarmonic, Opera Group Project, and "Romance" Orchestra of the National Operetta and Musical Theater "Ion Dacian" from Bucharest. Sang numerous choirs such as "Traditional Romanian Music Ensemble ICOANE, "Tudor Gheorghe Concerts", "Ecclesia Choir", "U Cluj Footbal Team Choir", "Transylvanian Royal Choir", "Opera Vox Tour in Germany Choir", "Gheorghe Dima" Music Academy Choir", several Christmas Concerts and Religious Themed events, at many Christian Church Choirs.
- Showcased performances on numerous national TV stations by contributing to enrichment of repertoire through diverse cooperations and stage appearances like pop, jazz, romance, folklore, musical theatre, and vocal-symphonic scores.
- Enhanced value as a vocalist, while achieving proven success with music-loving public and having opportunity to participate in concerts alongside some of most important names in Romanian lyric scene.

Actor 10/2023 - 10/2023

Synthesia

• Actor - Volumetric Capture, creating unique AI avatars based on my bodylanguage and facial expressions.

Opera Singer 10/2007 - 03/2022

Romanian National Opera of Cluj, Cluj-Napoca, Romania 7

• Tenor 2 in the Choir of the Opera House, performed in various roles like My Fair Lady (Jamie), Orphée aux enfants (John Styx), Gianni Schicchi (Buoso Donatti), Provided specific lyrics on (Muller - Operetta), Il Campanello (Spiridione), Un ballo in maschera (Judice), Madama Butterfly (Official Registrar), etc.

 Engaged in continuous rehearsals and learning of new repertoire by preparing for concerts and showcasing singing, acting, and dancing skills in numerous concerts, productions, musical and opera events, from many famous music scores.

Guest Artist Collaboration 10/2017 - 11/2019

"Tudor Jarda" Popular Arts School from Cluj-Napoca, Romania 🗷

I was invited numerous times to as a poetry writer and singer, to act and sing in their recitals. Regarding my presence there I've also became a founding member of poetry and writing group "The star without a name".

MC - Master of Ceremonies 06/2013 - 12/2016

Freelance

Presenteer and organiser of Events and Concerts.

Internship 04/2014 - 05/2014

Tvr Cluj - Romania 7

Hepling at producing the morning show of this Television Program.

Voice-Over Artist 03/2013 - 03/2013

Voice-Over, Creating Radio Advertising.

Wedding DJ 04/2006 - 08/2010

Freelance

Freelance Wedding DJ

EDUCATION

Management & Business 10/2020 - 06/2022

Faculty of Economics and Business - UBB, Cluj-Napoca, Romania - Master

Entrepreneurialship 04/2015 - 03/2015

Rsc - Consulting | European Union - Course

Location: Cluj-Napoca, Romania and Gijon, Spain.

Music Interpretation and Performing Arts/Classical Singing

Academy of Music "Gheorghe Dima", Cluj-Napoca, Romania - Bachelor's Degree

Music history and theory, singing and acting courses, opera class, etc. I would like to mention also the sword fighting/fencing course.

Music Interpretation/Singing 09/2007 - 06/2008

College of "Dinu Lipatti", Bucharest, Romania - High School of Music Degree

Music Interpretation/Singing 09/2004 - 06/2007

College of Art, Baia Mare, Romania - High School

10/2008 - 06/2012

CERTIFICATES

Music Awards & Honors 10/ - Present

Romanian Singing Contests

Honorary diploma for the exceptional contribution to the promotion of "Romance" 2018, as a musical genre of national cultural heritage, under patrimonium of UNESCO - Bucharest, Romania

The High Trophee at Singing contest "I am waiting you on the same road" 2018 - Zlatna, Romania

The High Trophee at Singing contest "Autumn story" 2017 - Baia Mare, Romania

1st prize at "Chrysanthemum of gold" 2016 - Targoviste, Romania

1st prize at "I am waiting you on the same road" 2016 – Zlatna, Romania

3rd place at "Contest of Beginning Singers in Jazz" 2014, 21st Edition - Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Certified Vocal Instructor 06/2012 - Present

Academy of Music of "Gheorghe Dima", Cluj-Napoca, Romania

SKILLS

Vocalist Expert **Dancing Skills** Intermediate

Stage Presence Versatility in Styles and Expert Genres of Music

Collaboration with Musicians

Expert and Producers Advanced **Acting Skills**

LANGUAGES

Advanced

Romanian Native Italian Basic

English Fluent